Instruction for participants of Uservue remote usability tests

1. Before beginning the session please read TechSmith’s Privacy Policy located at
http://www.techsmith.com/company/privacy policy.asp. During the remote
usability test session, your personal information may be recorded. As a result,
please close any and all personal information and/or other screens on your
computer that you do not want recorded during this session.

2. Open email invitation from Uservue.

Prior to the scheduled test session, you will receive an email invitation from
uservue(@techsmith.com.
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3. Click on the “Session link” to begin logging into test session.
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From:  userue@techsmith.com

To: usenue@techsmith.com, Scott Fricker

Date: Monday - October 30, 2006 1:24 P

Subject: You are invited to paricipate in a UserYue session
Mirme.822 (3433 bytes) [Wiew] [Save As]

Dear Userue participant,
*fou are invited to participate in a UserVue session, Detzils about the session are below:

Session Facilitator: Scott Fricker (fricker_s@bls.gou)

Session Start Time: 10/30/2006 1:30:00 PA\ EST Click on Session link

Invitation Code: bdcH0049-3b1d-45d2-8817-6f7af49345 3 /

Session link: https:/fuservue.techsmith. comftest/startparticipant. aspxtestid=bdcB0049-3b1d-45d2-5517-6f 76 {49348 e3

To join the session at the scheduled time:

1. Click the Session Link abowe,

2. Accept the Userue Sendce Agreement.

3. Download the Participant application.

If vour connection is successful, a small toolbar appears at the top of vour computer screen and the following dialog
message appears: "Connected to Userue",

The session may be recarded and manitored by others.

&) ® Internet
The email includes the name of the session facilitator, the session start date and time, a
link to the session, and brief written instructions for joining the session. (NOTE: an
invitation code also is provided, but in most cases you will not need to enter this code
manually—it should be automatically entered once you click on the session link.)

4, Read and accept the Uservue Service Agreement

Read the Uservue Service Agreement, check the “I accept...” box, and click on the
CONTINUE button.
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Facilitator Contact Information Your Role as a Participant
Scott Fricker The Facilitator will ask you to perform some actions using your computer. The
fricker_s@bls. gov session will be recorded and may be monitored by others.
1043042006 1:30:00 PM
Invitation Code: bacB0043-3b1-45d2-8517-676f9348e3 IMPORTANT: Please close any personal information or other screens that you do
not want recarded at this time
Ending a Session
When the session is complete, Uservue components will be permanently
removed from your computer, You may quit & session at anytime.
2. Check this box
Service Agreement
Please accept the service agreement to download and begin the session
| accept the terms and conditions of the Uservue Serwvice Agreement .
Please check the boxto confimm thatyeu have read and undsrstand the Ussrfus Service Agresment. By checking the box and continuing, you ars confitming your acesptance of the Usenius Service 1 . Read SEI'VICE
Agreement and that you agree o be bound by the terms and conditions of the agreement
. . Agreement
3. Click Continue
IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY: BY CLICKING THE “REGISTER” OR “CCNTINUE” BUTTCNS OR BY USING THE TECHSMITH L
USERVUE SERVICES, INCLUDING ANY FREE ACCESS USE OF THE USERVUE SERVICES,OR OTHERWISE INDICATING YOUR ASSENT I /
ELECTRONICALLY, YOU AGREE TO BE BEOUND EY THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT. USERVUE SERVICES ARE NOT AVAILAELE TO
PERZONS UNDER 15 YEARS OF AGE.
~
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5. Download the Uservue application

Once you have clicked the CONTINUE button, you will see the Participant Download
age. At the bottom of this page, click on the DOWNLOAD button
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Facilitator Contact Information Your Role as a Participant

Facilitator Name:  Scott Fricker The Facilitator will ask you ta perform some actions using your computer. The

Facilitator E-mail:  fricker_s@bls.gov session will be recorded and may be monitored by others.
Scheduled Time:  10/30/2008 1:30:00 Pt

Invitation Code:  b4cG0049-3b1d-4502.8817-67 6193483 IMPORTANT: Please close any personal information or other screens that you do

not want recorded at this time:
Ending a Session

When the session is complete, Uservue compaonents will be permanently
remaved from your computer. You may guit 2 session at anytime.

Download UserVue

1. Click the Download button to download User\ue

2. From the dialog box that appears, do one of the following
o Ta start the download immediately, click Open or Run
o To save the download to your computer to run at a later time, click Sawve.
o To cancel the download, click Cancel

3. W prompted please enter the invitation code b4cB0049-3b1d-45d2 6817 61761193483 Click “Download”

Additional session status infarmation appears in the Uservue window after download. ¥ ed may e ToT TITe SESSTOT
to start or find out more about Userue
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6. Next, click “Run” (or “Open”) when prompted by security warnings.
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Do you want to run this software?
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Publisher: TechSmith Corporation
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‘\While Fles From the Internet can be useful, this file bvpe can potentially harm
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Installation takes between 10 to 20 seconds on most computers. (Note: all files will be
automatically removed from your machine once your Uservue session is over.)

7. Wait for session to start and then join session.

Once installation is complete, you will see a window that confirms your connection to
Uservue and indicates when your session is scheduled to begin. Click “OK.”

Connected to UserVue

Your session is scheduled to start inright now

You may:
- Wait until the facilitator connects

- Exit and return later




When the facilitator starts the test session, you will receive a prompt asking you if you

User¥Wue Participant

want to share your screen. Click “Yes.”

Are you sure that's ok?

Once you click “Yes,”

you will be connected to the Uservue test session, and the test site

(if any is specified by the facilitator) will launch automatically. In the example figure
below, the test site is www.bls.gov.
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Bureau of Labor Statistics

Inflation & Consumer Spending
Consurmer Price Index + Inflation Calculator «
Contract Escalation » Producer Price Indexes
Import/Export Price Indexes « Consumer
Expenditures « Price Index Research

Wages, Earnings, & Benefits

Industry » Employee Benefits » Ermployrent
Costs « State and County YWages « Mational
Compensation Data « Collective Bargaining «
¥Wage Calculator

Productivity

U.S. Department of LaboR

Economic News Releases | Glossary | What's Nev

¥Wages by Area and Occupation « Earnings by

Productivity and Costs « Multifactor Productivity «

Uservue banner

U.S. Bureau of

Labor Statistics

Latest Numbers

CPI:
' -0.5% in Sep 2006

Unemployment Rate:
4,69 in Sep 2006

Payroll E

International Comparisons

Safety & Health
Injuries and Ilnesses « Fatalities « Incidence
Rate Calculator « Profiles

International
Import/Export Price Indexes « Foreign Labor

tatistics » International Technical Cooperation

' +51,000(p} in Sep 2006
Averaqge Hourly Earnings:

" +40.04(n) in Sep 2006
PPL:
& -1,5%(p) in Sep 2006

ECL:
- +0.9% in 2nd Gtr of 2006
Productivity:

Occupations

Outlook Quarterly » Employment » Wages by

Decupational Outlook Handbook « Oceupational

Area and Occupation « Injuries, linesses, and
Eatalities » Employrment Projections « Standard

- +1.6% in 2nd Gtr of 2006

U.S. Import Price Index:
-2.1%, in Sep 2006

» p- preliminary

» Click on the «# icon for 10 years of

Employment & Unemployment

Mational Employment « Mational Unemployvment
Rate » State and Local Employment « State and
Local Unemployment Rates + Mass Layoffs «
Employrent Projections » Job Openings and
Labor Turnover « Employment by Occupation «
Lonnitudinal Studies » State and County
Emplovment « Time Use » Business Employment
Dynamics « Employment Research

At a Glance Tables
L5, Economy at a Glance « Regions, States, and
Areas at a Glance « Industries st 3 Glance

Publications
Oceupational Cutlook Handbook + Monthly Labor
Review Online « Compensation and Warking
Conditions Online « Ccoupational Outlook
Quarterly + The Editor's Desk « Career Guide to
Industries « Economic Hews Relesses « More »

Research
Research Papers « Employment » Price Index »
Survey Methods Research

Industries
Industries at a Glance » Employment, Hours, and
Earnings + Qccupations « Injuries, linesses, and
Fatalities « Producer Price Indexes « Employment
Costs + Productivity « NAICS

J 1 Go |L|nks £

Cccupational Classification (SOC

Business Gosts _I
|@ Dane ’7,7’7,7’7 H Local intranet
Notice the Uservue banner and the “Your screen is being shared” notice at the top of the
user’s screen.

historical data,



http://www.bls.gov/

8. Quitting the Uservue session.

When you are ready to end the Uservue session, simply click on the “Quit” button at the
top right-hand portion of your screen. When the following screen appears, click “Yes.”

User¥ue Participant x|

Then, click “OK” to confirm the end of the session.

User¥ue Participant &|

Uservue Participant

Thank you for your participation.

The session is now over.

9. Removing the Uservue application.

The Uservue application is automatically removed from your machine upon completion
of your session, and you will receive the following message confirming its removal.
Click “OK?” to finish the removal process.

User¥ue Participant

" | J Isert'ue Participant will now be removed from your compuker,




